John Kennedy

From: John Kennedy

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 2:26 PM

To: ‘David Twine'

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0233, 0250, 0252, 0253, 0254 -EX-PL-2006

Mr. Twine,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, October 6, 2006, 1 understand that you will

submit the GPS re-rad calculations for FCC File # 0233, 0250, 0252, 0253, 0254 -EX-PL-2006
within 30 days of September 21, 2006. These applications will be subject to dismissal if

the calculations are not submitted before October 23, 2006.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
September 21, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and
forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

John W. Kennedy

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-2484

————— Original Message-----

From: David Twine [mailto:Twine.David@orbital.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 4:13 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: FCC File # 0233, 0250, 0252, 0253, 0254 -EX-PL-2006

Mr. Kennedy,

I will revise my calculations for the applications listed below and re-attach them to the
applications by 9/29/06. Please hold off on processing the applications until then.
Thank you.

David Twine

Orbital Sciences Corp.

480-814-6235

————— Forwarded by David Twine/OrbAZ on 09/21/2006 01:07 PM --—--

David Twine/0OrbAZ

09/21/2006 11:34 To
AM john_kennedy@fcc.gov

cc

Subject

Fw: FCC File # 0233-EX-PL-2006
[Reference Number: 4554]

Mr. Kennedy,



I have submitted updates to the applications listed below that state the exact location of
each GPS booster station. |1 don"t understand your comment on the calculations. |1
submitted separate calculations for each station. [Is there some kind of problem with
them?

David Twine

Orbital Sciences Corp.

480-814-6235

————— Forwarded by David Twine/OrbAZ on 09/21/2006 11:28 AM --—--

Generic Office of

Engineering

Technology To
<oetech@fccsun27w twine.david@orbital .com

-fcc.gov> cc
09/08/2006 03:06 Subject
PM FCC File # 0233-EX-PL-2006

[Reference Number: 4554]

Dear Mr. David Twine:

The geographical coordinates for applications 0233, 0250, 0252, 0253 and
0254-EX-PL-2006 are the same. Please explain why this is so and how the calculations
submitted relate to each of the device locations.

Confirmation Number: EL626715
Jkennedy@fcc.gov

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
0970872006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of
the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the "Reply” button. In order for your response to be
processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://gullfoss2._fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.ctfm by clicking on the "Reply to
Correspondence”™ hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4554

Notice: This e-mail is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. |If the reader is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. This communication may also contain data subject to U.S. export laws. If so,
that data subject to the International Traffic in Arms Regulation cannot be disseminated,
distributed or copied to foreign nationals, residing in the U.S. or abroad, absent

the express prior approval of the U.S. Department of State. If

you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy the e-mail message and any physical copies made of the communication. Thank
you.








